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EUROPEAN COMMISSION
DIRECTORATE-GENERAL

* K 5

* TAXATION AND CUSTOMS UNION
L Resources directorate
H Management of programmes & EU training
Brussels,
taxud.r.1(2015)2976374
Subject: Call for tenders TAXUD/2015/A0-01 (BTRAINS3) — replies to

guestions

Dear Madam, Dear Sir,

Enclosed you will find the replies to the questions received from 23/06/2015 up to
24/06/2015 (question 36 to 38).

This letter is being posted on the website of the Directorate-General for Taxation and
Customs Union, at the following URL (“Questions & Answers” section):

http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/common/tenders _grants/tenders/ao 2015 01 en.htm

Questions received subsequently will be answered in further letters which will be placed
regularly on the same website. Prospective tenderers are invited to monitor this site
attentively.

As mentioned in the invitation letter (ref. Ares(2015)1739171 date 24/04/2015)
published with the tender documents, the deadline for requests for additional information
(23/06/2015) has expired; new requests will not be processed.

Yours faithfully,

(e-signed)
Michéle Perolat
Head of Unit

Commission européenne/Europese Commissie, 1049 Bruxelles/Brussel, BELGIQUE/BELGIE - Tel. +32 22991111


http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/common/tenders_grants/tenders/ao_2015_01_en.htm

Question no. 36

We noticed a (potential) error in the price table: the project management fee (K15)
double counts the value for T4 (set-up and generic development components for e-
learning courses). Is this intentional or a clerical error?

Reply

We confirm that this is an error. A new version of the price table has been published on
the website
(http://ec.europa.eu/taxation customs/common/tenders grants/tenders/ao 2015 01 en.htm).

Question no. 37

Questionnaire (4.3.1.1.): can you please confirm that this list is unlimited? Both in terms
of number of projects as for the number of EC projects?

Reply

See the replies to questions no. 31 and 32. 5 (no more no less) valid client references
need to be provided.

Question no. 38

Quality of the proposed European Learning Environment solution (5.2.3.): does DG
Taxud expect a budget estimation and project planning for the proposed approach?

Reply

No, neither budget estimations nor detailed project planning are expected at this stage.
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